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Subject: RE: Follow-up from Preliminary Council Meetings
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Jeff,
 
Please look at both drawings, you will see that indeed the main bridge portions are both 34’
and 35’ but you’re forgetting to include the lengths of the approaches. The approaches for the
Cemetery Rd bridge are both 17’ and the Deer Creek bridge are both 16’. Yes, figuring in angle
of the approaches you lose some length, but even still, one bridge will be close to 68’ and the
other 67’. The reason for the 3.5’ of clearance compared to the 5’ is because even though they
are navigable, it is very unlikely somebody will be kayaking or canoeing down them.
 
 
**As of July 1st please begin using my new email address: lcdtech@pricecounty.wi.gov
Jason Tegen
Land Conservation Technician
Price County Land Conservation Department
104 S Eyder Avenue
Phillips, WI 54555
Office: 715-339-2550
Fax: 715-339-5295
 
From: lcd <lcd@pricecounty.wi.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 12:38 PM
To: Jason Tegen <jason.tegen@pricecounty.wi.gov>
Subject: FW: Follow-up from Preliminary Council Meetings
 

 
 
From: Pennucci, Jeff F - DNR <Jeff.Pennucci@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 12:21 PM
To: lcd <lcd@pricecounty.wi.gov>
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You don't often get email from jeff.pennucci@wisconsin.gov. Learn why this is important

Subject: Follow-up from Preliminary Council Meetings
 

CAUTION: This message originated from outside of Price County. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Evan,
 
As you may be aware, at the end of June, the ORV Council and the Snow Infrastructure
Subcommittee both met and discussed any questions they had on all the projects submitted for this
year.  They had a few questions for you on your projects.
 

1. For the Deer Creek Bridge, why is this bridge length changing from 52 feet to 35 feet?  Who
provided the design of the bridge that is included in the application?  Is the WMS OK with the
bridge proposal, including the amount of height from water level to bridge.  Please provide
any correspondence with the WMS if you have it.

 
2. For the Bridge near Cemetery Rd, why is this bridge length changing from 52 feet to 34 feet?

 Who provided the design of the bridge that is included in the application?  Is the WMS OK
with the bridge proposal, including the amount of height from water level to bridge.  Please
provide any correspondence with the WMS if you have it.

 
 
Please provide any responses or documentation by August 16 so that we have time to compile them
for Council review prior to the August Funding meeting on August 26.  I encourage you to attend this
meeting (at least by zoom) in case they have any further questions for your projects.
 
Sincerely,
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Jeff Pennucci
Grants Specialist – Northern Region
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
107 Sutliff Ave.
Rhinelander, WI 54501
Phone: (715) 499-1424
Fax: (715) 365-8932
Jeff.Pennucci@Wisconsin.gov 
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